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Mr. Tim Weible, Senior Environmental Manager
Lafarge Corporation
11435 County Road 176
P. 0. Box 160
Paulding, Ohio 45879-0226

Dear Mr, Weible:

The Fourth Quarter 2012 Excess Emissions Report (EER) submitted by Lafarge
Corporation (received in Air Services on January 31, 2013) has been reviewed by the
Division of Air Pollution Control - Northwest District Office (DAPC/N WOO) and our
Central Office (DAPC/CO). Data summaries in the EER indicate excess opacity for the
following emissions unit(s):

P014, P015 - opacity values for the fabric filter exhaust on the cement kilns
exceeded the allowable 20 percent as a six-minute average for 5.23 percent of
total source operating time (132,480 operating minutes during the quarter)

The excessive opacity values are violations of the following:

Section 8.b)(1)f for emissions unit group- Cement Kilns (P014, P015) in
the facility's final Title V permit modification P01 07002 which became
effective on March 19, 2012; and

2.	 Ohio Revised Code 3704.05 and 40 CFR 63.1204(a)(7)
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The following table summarizes the primary time periods and causes for the excessive
opacity values as documented in the company's January 31, 2013, quarterly excess
emission report:

Date of Excess	 Cause	 - Corrective Action
Opacity
11/03/12 to 11/04/12	 Broken Bag in Module 5	 Isolated Module 5 and

Replaced Bag(
12/12/12 to 12/15/12	 Broken Bag in Module 5	 Isolated Module 5 and

Replaced Bag()
12/22/12 to 12/23/12	 Broken Bag in Module 5	 Isolated Module 5 and

Replaced Bag(s)

Note that, although the details of the opacity exceedances were reported for Kiln 2
(P015) only, Lafarge is cited for exceedance for BOTH emissions units, due to the
conservative application of the standard necessary here due to the absence of the
'opacity combined stack' certification for the COMS.

The following discussion summarizes some background information and the company's
actions toward resolution. Supplementing a telephone call to our office in February this
year, the company explains in the First Quarter 2013 EER that opacity had disappeared
as an automatic hazardous waste fuel cut-off parameter, in the updated requirements to
the MACT Subpart EEE. The company made this corresponding change to their
computer programming, and removed opacity as a cut-off parameter in the fourth
quarter 2012. At that time, training was provided to the control room operators, to act
on opacity issues independent of that former automated action trigger mechanism.

As was evident from the poor performance of the fourth quarter, the training failed to
take hold. When company management discovered the issue .near the end of January,
they took steps to retrain every control room operator on a one-on-one basis, and
automated alarms were added into the programming to trigger at 15% opacity (the limit
is 20%). As of this time, the extra measures appear to have been effective; excess
emissions went down, from 4.7 percent for January to 0.2 percent for the rest of the
quarter.

Based on the company's return to compliance as reported for the first quarter 2013, we
have determined that the actions taken by Lafarge have corrected the violation(s) and
we believe these emission units are now being operated in compliance with the permit
requirements. Please note, however, that this does not preclude the Director from
seeking civil penalties pursuant to ORG section 3704.06 for these violations.
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The decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding this
matter is dependent on several factors, one of which is the company's future
compliance with applicable Ohio EPA requirements.

The company is further advised that, in examination of OAC 3745-15-06, it appears also
that the notification requirements of this rule would apply to any future such instances of
control device malfunction and opacity violation.

Should you have any questions or comments, feel free to contact me at (419)
373-3117.

Paul Chad
Environmental Specialist
Division of Air Pollution Control
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